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From : SECRETARY OFFICE <secretary.pseb@punjab.gov.in> Thu, Sep 12, 2024 10:05 P o\/
Subject : Fwd: CMA National Youth Commerce Olympiad - &3 attachment
NYCO 2024
To : ACADEMIC AND PLANNING BRANCH
<academic.pseb@punjab.gov.in>, AFFILIATION
BRANCH <affiliation.pseb@punjab.gov.in>

From: "V.C. OFFICE" <vicechairman.pseb@punjab.gov.in>

To: "SECRETARY OFFICE" <secretary.pseb@punjab.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:16:19 AM

Subject: Fwd: CMA National Youth Commerce Olympiad - NYCO 2024

From: "CHAIRMANOFFICE" <chairman.pseb@punjab.gov.in>

To: "V.C. OFFICE" <vicechairman.pseb@punjab.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 9:43:39 AM

Subject: Fwd: CMA National Youth Commerce Olympiad - NYCO 2024

From: nyco2024@icmai.in

To: "rnj ad2" <rnj.ad2@icmai.in>

Cc: "addlIsecy delhi" <addlsecy.delhi@icmai.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 4:55:37 PM

Subject: CMA National Youth Commerce Olympiad - NYCO 2024

Dear Sir / Madam,
Greetings from the Institute of Cost Accountants of India!

The Institute of Cost Accountants of India is a premier professional body of
Management Accountants in the country. It is a statutory body under the
administrative control of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

It is with great enthusiasm we inform you that the Institute has launched the signature
online event, 'CMA National Youth Commerce Olympiad - NYCO 2024. This event
represents a remarkable opportunity for young minds to showcase their talent,
knowledge, and passion for Commerce nationally.

The NYCO 2024 is not just a competition; it is a celebration of the intellectual prowess
and academic excellence in Commerce Education. It aims to foster a spirit of learning,
https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-14679&tz=America/Los_Angeles&xim=1 12
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innovation, and healthy competition among students from across the country.

Key Details of the CMA National Youth Commerce Olympiad 2024:

Online Registration Start Date: August 16, 2024

Online Registration Closing Date: October 15, 2024
Online Exam Date: Sunday, November 17, 2024

Email for Inquiries: nyco2024@icmai.in

Dedicated Portal for Registration and Information: NYCO
Portal: https://eicmai.in/nyco/Home.aspx

There are three categories:

o Category A: Class VIII-X (1-hour exam - 50 questions)
o Category B: Class XI-XII (1-hour exam - 50 questions)
o Category C: Pursuing Graduation (1-hour exam - 50 questions)

Prizes under each category:

» 1st Rank - Rs.1,00,000/-
e 2nd Rank - Rs.50,000/-
» 3rd Rank - Rs.20,000/-

Consolation prizes of Rs.500/- for the next 100 participants from each category. Digital
Certificates for all participants.

You may encourage your students to participate in this National Youth Commerce
Olympiad, a remarkable opportunity for young minds to showcase their talent,
knowledge, and passion for Commerce nationally.

Thank you

Warm Regards

Team NYCO 2024

The Institute of Cost Accountants of India
(Statutory Body under an Act of Parliament)

= FAQ-NYCO-2024.pdf
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